Repubilic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Cordillera Adminisirative Region
BENGUET DIVISION
Wangal, La Trinidad, Benguet, 2601
Telefax: (074) 422-6570; (074)422-7501

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No.43p  oN1F

Qe \
TO: Chiefs, CID and SGOD e 2120
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supgrvisors/District Coordinating Principals
All Schoo! Heads

FROM: FEDERICO ¥, TIN, Ed.D., CESO VI
OIC-Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: Corrigenda and Addenda on Division Memoranda Nos. 121 amd 126, s. 2015

(Benguet Teachers Day, and Composition of the Division Mess Committee for the
Benguet Tt eachers Day celebration)

Date: September 21, 2015

1. The final date for the Benguet Teachers’ Day Culminating Program shall be am
September 24, 2015 instead of September 25, 2015. DepEd teachers will wear their
Thursday uniform while private school teachers, SUCs, Tech-Voc teachers will wear
their respective uniforms.

2. Members of the Mess Committee shall report on September 23-24 instead of 24-25,
201S. ‘

3. All other information contained in said Memorandum still remains.

4. For informadon ard guidance.

FPM/tine 2015




